

Lebenslauf

Frontend Developer Eugene G.



Verfügbar: ab sofort



Kosten: 45 Euro/St

SKILLS

- CSS3;
- HTML5;
- JavaScript;
- Typescript;
- Git;
- React;
- RxJs;
- Lit (framework);
- Vue.

LANGUAGES

English – Upper-Intermediate
Ukrainian – Native

EDUCATION

**Master, National Technical University (Kharkiv Polytechnical Institute),
Kharkiv**
Sep 2008 - June 2014

EXPERIENCE

Senior Frontend developer, Spryker, Kharkiv
April 2018 – February 2023

Skills: HTML5, CSS3, TypeScript, JavaScript, Twig, RxJS, Lit, Jira, Agile, Methodologies, Scrum, Scss, Angular, React.js, Vue.js.

Responsibilities:

- Creating and support internal core and product Spryker platform features;
- Implementation customer business and design requirements using Spryker SCOS core tools, B2C, B2B and Marketplace product tools;

- Creations and support of internal and external technical documentation related to FE workflow and usecases of technical guides;
- Spryker API integration with modern FE headless solutions (Vue-storefront - <https://vuestorefront.io/>);
- Contributor of Spryker Storefront (Lit, RxJs);
- Documentation and specifications;
- Candidates prescreen;
- On boarding of newbies.

Frontend Developer, Ronis Business Tools, Kharkiv

April 2017 - April 2018

Skills: LESS (Stylesheet Language), Magento, Require.js, KnockoutS, BEM, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Query.
Magento Frontend developer.

Frontend developer, Time-ismoney, Kharkiv

June 2016 – April 2017

Skills: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Query.

Responsibilities:

- Landing and websites markup;
- Responsive and adaptive markup for already created websites;
- Markup for big projects with gulp and webpack usage;
- Wordpress and Joomla markup;
- Implementation services for selling game stuff.

SUMMARY

Experienced and dedicated Fronted Developer with 6+ years of experience in E-commerce development - from markup and CMS integration to modern SPA development. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

Hobbies: FPV flying and all related to planes. But favorite hobby to spend time with daughter.

IHR ANSPRECHPARTNER



Evgeniy Bondarenko
Confitech Dienstleistungs GmbH
Lehrer Strasse 1
89081 Ulm
Mobil: 0176/63311614
Telefon: 0731/94645-0
bondarenko@confitech.de
www.confitech.de



■ Confitech
Dienstleistungs GmbH
Lehrer Strasse 1
89081 Ulm

■ Phone 0731 946 45-0
Fax 0731 946 45-20
E-mail: info@confitech.de
www.confitech.de

■ Sparkasse Ulm
IBAN: DE50 6305 0000
0021 2377 04
BIC: SOLADEST1ULM
UST-IdNr. DE 213163231

■ CEO: Joachim Vogt
Amtsgericht Ulm HRB 4202